

# Ahmed Omar

Mobil: +966 (50) 815-8262

eMail: [ahoma1990@yahoo.com](mailto:ahoma1990@yahoo.com)

Address: Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

Nationality: Egyptian, born in Saudi Arabia

Date of Birth: 20-Apr-1990

## Experiences

**Producer** - 02/2023 to Present

**Audiom, Riyadh**

- Overseeing the project to make sure it stays within the budget.
- Marketing and developing projects.

**Supr. Customer Services Representative** - 02/2020 to 12\2022

**CCC by STC, Riyadh**

- Training, and support the fresh employee with work requirements.
- Managing, supervising, and reviewing the Jawwy from STC Forum.

**Front Office Supervisor** - 03/2017 to 12/2019

**Ibis Hotel, Yanbu**

- Oversee the front office operations in the absence of the assistant front office manager.
- Assist all departments in serving the guests during high season periods.

**Front Office Agent** - 03/2014 to 03/2017

**Ibis Hotel, Yanbu (Pre-Opening)**

- Provide excellent customer service at all times.
- Answering incoming and outgoing telephone calls promptly and courteously.

**Sales Specialist** - 01/2013 to 02/2014

**Samamat Industrial Services, Yanbu**

- Sell electronics devices..
- Maintain stock and inventory record.

**Electronics Technician** - 05/2011 to 12/2012

**Samamat Industrial Services, Yanbu**

- Troubleshoot and repair electronics systems.
- Adjusts, calibrates, aligns, and modifies circuitry and components and records.

## Summary

With an extensive experience in the hosting, communications, hospitality, and music industry.

I entertain the world by deepening fan engagement and amplifying storytelling through music, and adaptable to learning how to operate studio audio equipment, good voice quality diction, excellent pronunciation and tastes with trends and implementing cross-functional creative music solutions, and pretty much the knowledge in the music talent space.

## Education

Diploma of Electronics - 2011  
Technology College - Yanbu

## Interests

Writing poems, Voiceover, and Fishing.